
GOVERNMENT OF'INDIA
ADMINISTRATION OF U.T. OF DNH & DAMAN & DIU,

OFI'ICI] OF THE EXECTJTIVE ENGINEER,
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTM ENT,

WORKS DIVISION NO. I,
MO'I'I DAMAN.

E- TENDER (ON L,INE ) INVITATION NOT|CE.No.66 of 2020-21.

Ihe Flxecutivc Engineer. P.W.D.. Works Div.l. l)aman invites, on behall of the President of lndia, the sealed item rates
l-enders fiom the Specialist/consultants/Approved Registered Contractors olC.P.W.D., State P.W.D.'s or MES, railways, and also,
with the GST Department of lJ.'f. of Daman & Diu lor the following rvorks.
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I Repair. renovation, strengthening and
Restoration of Covt. House, Fort Area,
Moti Darnan. (E-23636)

2020_DAMAN_l 126_l <.1,99,53,322/ {.3,99,066/- {. 1000/- 06
Months

*Online Docunrent Dorvnloacl/Sale Ilnd Date LJp to 06/l112020. 14.00 hrs.

*Pre Bid Moeting 0n 2311012020. 15.00 hrs.

*Online tlicl Subnrission [:nd I)atc On 0611112020. up to 14.00 hrs.

*Online llid Opcning (l)ricc []icl ) l)atc On 0611112020, 16.00 hrs.(if'Possiblc)

*[]idders have to subnrit price bid in electronic lbrmat only on https://ddtenders.sov.in website till the last date and time fbr submission
Price Uid in physical lbrrnat shall not be accepted in any case.

. All thc agencies are hcreby directed to scan their tender f'ees and EMD onl ine only. lt is mandatory to submit tender t'ees and EMD online
thiling whioh the price bid olthat agency will not be opened online and Physical submission of such scanned documents shall reach to office of
the Executive Engineer r.vithin 3 (three) working Davs after closing of online bidding.

' 
-l'he 

Satisfactory Covt. constructittn rvith sonre Central/State Covernmcnt Department/Central Autonomous Body/ Center Public Sector
Llndertaking anv construction rvorks experience are recluired lbr qualify'ing tbr the purpose as sirnilar works carried out up to the extend of
required amount i.e.3 rvorks ol'40yo or 2 works ot'60ot'o or I work ol80%.
The l'ender lnviting Authority reserves the right to accept or re.ject any or all the tender to be received without assigning &h) reasor)S there oll

For any technical related queries please call at24 x7 Help Desk Number 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, 0120-4001005,0120-6277787.
International Bidders are requested to prefix 9l as country code.

Notc- Bidders are requested to kindll,mention the URI- of the Portal and Tender Id in the subject while emailing any issue along with
the Corrtact dctails. I:or anf issues/ clariflcations relating to the tender(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender Inviting Authority.

Tel : 0 I 20-4200462, 0 120-400 I 002, 0 I 20-400 I 005, 120-627 7 7 87,
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in

l/c. VE ENGINEER,

No. pWD/DMN/AB/TC/ 5- t$.O
Copy fd.w.cs. to P.S. to Administrator for kind perusal of Hon. Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DD.

COPY SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION:-
The Advisor to the Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DD.
'fhe Finance Secretary, tJ.T. of DNH & Daman & Diu, Secretariat, DNH & DD.
'lhe Collector U.'I. of Daman & Diu, Collectorate, Daman.
The Superintending Errgineer, PWD, DNH & DD.
Copy to :- N.l.C., Secretariat, Daman fbr publication on web site -wvny.daman.nic.in.
Assistant Engineer. Sub Division No.l/lll&lV, Daman. Please prepare Market Rate Justification statement/cost based
on prevailing Market Rates on the last date of submission of tender and submit the same to this office within 3 days.

lEffir@E t.F

P.W.D., DAMAN.

Dated : 0911012020.
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,. Repair, renovation, strengthening and

Restoration of Govt. House, Fort Area,

Moti Daman. (E-23636)

2020_DAMAN _t126_t 2 1,99,53,322/- <.3,99,066/- ?. 1000/- 06

Months

*f|ftzr 3nn-dtt-{ {Y;o o q} 6qot/{ | /!o!o
- ffi.,4 t\:oo {i1l /lo/lolo
. {rfr 3iftqftf,f qril I I /lolo Y;oo qfr65o
+ 3tTT.TTtd cT{r olo

"o{}
o dq-{

https://ddtenders.sov.i nfiIffiir ffi FA-F{ f,q"IcFq +t-r,}ft-d +c-qr-sz r{r T?;I 3iftqff +{ftfB (frETITq!-gd {T{I ZFI-IFTd
F{traI4{ q cIifl6r{ trr R-{} .ft tFqR F{'t-dTT ft-,{r qt'rrqI

/ 1;ft-qr Trrl rq-d
Effi'c-nr-r ffifr qi-

frqT q fi A-{lr,7.ifr-{?-rt g<Edlzr{ TZI-Tftqr rrrrrfi riEqT <Ffl?q6IAIIEETI frFr<r4,.H {I +qrf+flt-,l TITI
=Tfr

qe(.{E-fr -.fu Irl-rcq-fr-r;r {{rr TjT{T ETfierrl .Tr4-{i Eftg .n€q-fr-rrq-.( fllr <ilr"+il sI;I {Fr,T?'{l { qrqft-eFrtr-ir q-,G ST.? gT{cfir+-,rft tT,fts? z6rNi 4 cr4qT fi Fqfr fif<rrt $-mrs-fr

azq ra-ri dr+rr qr3il.{fd{ {rt *.ffi ftR{rqnEnr +-.iTIqT

fr&rcnT- ?c,E ?l;ffiqr{tr4qrd{ qqlrr q.-{T ftrrm

For any technical related queries please call at 24 x 7 Help Desk Number 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, o12o-4oo1oo5,o t2o-6277787. lnternational Biddersare requested to prefix 91 as country code.
Note- Bidders are requested to kindly mention the URL of the Portal and Tender ld in the subject while emailing any issue along with the contact details.
For any issues/ clarifications relating to thetender(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender lnviting Authority.

Tel : 0120-4200462,0120-400t002,0t20-400r00s, 12042i7787
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in
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